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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Nathalie Leitch 

Monday, August 15, 2011 5:03 AM 

Betty Desantis 

Jennifer Altier 

Updated TMS List 

Attachments: Actavis Kadian Active Records Call List Data 8-15-11 updated.xis 

Hi Betty, 

Our analytics group updated the file you sent to us last week as follows: 

- There are duplicates in the file but approximately 6700 records. TMS had flagged many of the duplicates already. 
- 465 records added, plus phone number when available. TMSNo is blank. Add Date is 8/15/2011. 
- Removed 1,467 targets (these were part of the current field sales target list) 
- Net change of -1,002 records 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 
Nathalie 

Nathalie Leitch 
Director, Specialty Rx Products 

Pactavis 
Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd . Bldg B t +1 973-889-6968 @ NLeitch@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com 
Internal VoIP number t 125 6968 

Please note th at th is e-ma il and its attachments are intended for the named add ressee only and may conta in 1nfo rm at1on that 1s confident ial and pri v ileged. If 
you have by co 1nc1dence or m istake or w ithout spec ific authorizat ion rece ived th is e-m ail and its attachments we request th at you not ify us 1mmed1ately th at 
you have rece ived them 1n error, upho ld strict confid ent1al1 ty and ne ither re ad , copy, nor otherw ise make use of the ir content 1n any way Please note that the 
sender of th is e-ma il and its attachments 1s so lely responsible fo r its content 1f 1t does not conce rn the operat ions of Actav1s Group or its subs1d1ari es . 
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Produced as Natives 
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